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Section 22
T Section 22
From:
Sent: Fridav. 28 November 2014 2:09 PM
To: Section 22
Subject: FW: FOT818 - Mr Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Association - ER2014/05431
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 1818 Letier to Mr Davis 141128 .pdf
Section 22

Principal Adviser
Competition Policy Review Secretariat

The Treasury, Langton, Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

phone: (02} 626zS€ction 22
mobile:Section 22

fax: (02)_62638ect|on 22
email:Section 22

me Section 22

Sent: Friday, 28 November 2014 11:47 AM
To:Section 22

Cc:
Subjeét: RE: FOI 1618 - M Blair Davies {Australian Taxi Industry Association - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22

. . . . Section22
The signed & scanned letter is attached. We just made one minor change, td position title.

Thanks
Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat
Section 22

me ‘Section 22

Sent: Friday, 28 November 2014 11:21 AM
To:Section 22

cc:Section 22
Subject: RE: FOI'1618 - Mr Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Association - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22

Section 22
We have prepared the attached draft acknowledgmeunt and intention to ‘practically refuse’ the request for

signature. If possible and subject to any changesseCtl wishes to make, we request that it be signed today and a
scanned colour copy returned to us 5o we can send lt“today

The next step s that if Mr Davies accepts the offer of consultation we would schedule telephone discussions
betweenseCt' a‘fnd your team and Mr Davies (with FOI team members present to assist] to refine the scope as far as

possible ﬁa permlt it to be processed.

Regards,



Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Monday, 24 November 2014 12:49 PM

To:Section 22

CC: e e e e R T g T - s v e, =

Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies (Australian Taxi IndUstry Association - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HEE;Sect|on 22

As discussed, please find links below to the four source documents used in the preparation of Box 1.1, which are ail
publicly available.

hitp://competitionpolicyreview.gov.au/files/2014/07/NSW_Govt.pdf

hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/MC77/K112/77112285.PDF

hetp://www.smh.com.au/digital-life/smartphone-apps/uber-pledges-to-pay-1700-ridesharing-driver-fines-in-
victoria-20140523-zrInh.himl

hitp://www.smh.com.au/business/ubet-illegal-and-drivers-will-be-fined-says-south-australia-government-
20140825-1082cc.himl

Kind regards
Section 22

Competition Policy Review Secretariat

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 62635€ection 22

email:Section 22

From:
Sent: Tugsday, 18 November 2014 6:19 PM
Ta:Section 22

* SubjéctFW: FOI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Association - ER2014/05431
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22 X
~would you be the contact officer for this request?

We can discuss tomorrow morning.

ThanksSection 22

'I;;,;;;:Ségtion' sy
Sent: Mpﬁ"aav. 17 November 2014 3:19 PM
To:Section 22

Cc:

Subject: FOI 1618 - Mr Blair Davies (Australian Taxi Industry Association - ER2014/05431 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon



We received a new FOI Request from Mr Blair Davies {Australian Taxi Industry Association), which I'd be grateful if
you could confirm should be assigned to your area.

Next steps
The due date for the decision is around 12 December 2014.

We like to have the charges letter to the applicant in the first 7-10 days of receipt of the application. For this to
occur, you will need to arrange for a search for documents and complete the ‘schedule of documents’.

To assist, | have attached the:

= Initial request;

« Document search checklist;

¢ Schedule of documents;

¢ Sample schedule of documents;
¢ Flow chart - steps

= Exemptions checklist.

As an alternative i» preparing a schedule of documents, you can forward us an estimate of the following:

« Number of documents;

« Number of relevant pages;

e Number of fully exempt pages {estimate only);
s Number of pages released with deletions;

¢ Number of third parties to cansult.

From these the FOI team will prepare a charges letter. {Exemption numbers are not required at the charges stage,
an estimate of exempt pages is fine).

Cabinet documents

If you identify Cabinet Documents in the schedule, you will need to prepare a separate schedule of the Cabinet
documents and notify the FOI team ASAP as these documents need to go to PM&C now {(PM&C require up to 3
weeks to provide advice on Cabinet exemptions).

s A PM&C schedule is attached for this purpose.

if the FOI Team can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to call us.

Kind regards

Section 22

Anaciyst

Ministerial & Legal Team

Ministerial & Communications Division
Corpoerate Strategy and Services Group

The Treasury, Langier, Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02):62635€ction 22

emaiSection 22 gitaasury.gov.au ,or

Section 22 'pq tregsuny. qov.au



fost  Australisn Government
REEES The Treasury

28 Hovember 2014

File: ER2014/0543%
FOf ref; 1618

Mr Bialr Davies
PO Box 12388
NORTH LAKES QLD 450%

Section 47F

[Fear Wr Davies

I refer to your email of 12 November 2014 in which you sought access to decumaents under the Freedom of
Information Act 1982 (the Act}, in particutar;

“1. M rdrords fincluding e-mails, text messages, memos, file noles, fetters, source documents, reference
documents, advices, briefing papers, working papers, positlon papers, documented analysis, reports or
other documentation} held in the Commonwealth Treasury Department relating to the preparation, ond/or
publishing, of "Box 1.1/ Regulotory treatinent of the sharing econarmy the example of Uber”, on poge 18 of
the Competition Policy Review Draft Report Sepiember 2014 (15BN 978-1-925220-08-07}

2. Al records lincluding e-mails, texr messages, memos, file notes, letfers and other documentation) of
advice, analysis, bricfing papers, working papers, position papers, reperts or other documentation held in
the Commonweaith Treasury Department that mentions or atherwise references the company Uber
Australic Pty Ltd, Uber’s products and for services, or vide-sharing services i general {incheding ridesharing,
rideshare services ond ride-share services].”

) 3 an authorised decision maker undar section 23 of the Act.
Fam intending 1o refuse your regizest sndet section 24AA of the Act because the work involved in

procecsing the PeqUest, in pirticoiar part 2, wollld substantially and unfeasonably divert the resources of
the apency from its other operations.

Qur initizl sezrches suggest that a large number of documents could fall within the scope of your request,
| balleve that processing your request in iks current Torm would be a substantial and unreasonable diversian
of departmental rasources under saction 24A4 of the Act.
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I regard to part 1 of your request, | advise that the informatitn sought is publicly available and therefore
ot available undar Section 12 [1){k] of the Act. | provide the following links to the four source documents
used iri the preparation of Box 1.1 to assist you is ocating this information)

http://competitiononlicyrevicw.gov su/fles/2014/07 /INSW Govt.odf

p:f{docs. coun.oa goy l?gb,{ig{;gcjfl:)pqgi?y,blishedfﬁﬂﬂﬂfﬂﬁ??ﬂﬂ121’??112285,9911

hitp:/fweww.smb.com,au/disital-dife/smartphone-appsfuber-pledmes-to-pay-1 700- ridesharing-driver-fines-
in-victoria-20140523-z¢ nh. hind

Bttpo/fwinrsmb.com au/bysinessfeher-lepal-and-drivers-will-be-fined-says-south-australia-soverament-
2014087 5-1082cc bl

If vou wish tordlscuss your request further, please contactk Mre Nicholas Backhouse, Senior Adviser —
Pardiamientary and Legal Services Unit one {02} 6263 2800 or at: FOIBreasury.ggv.au during the
consuttation period, which runs for 14 days and commences the day after the date of this letter.

Hefaore the end of the consultation perfod, you must do ong of the following in writing:
«  withdraw vour reguest;

+  make a revised request; or

« el us that you do agl wish to revise yaur request.

if you do net do Gne of the three things listed above during the consultation peﬁud or youk do not consult
the cantact person during this period, your request will be taken to have heen withdrawn,

A copy of sections 24AA and Z4AB are at Attachment A.

Yours sincerely

Section 22

Secretary
Competition Policy Review




Attachment A

24A5  When does a practical refusal reasen exist?

{1} For the purposes of section 24, a practica refusal reason exists in relation to 2 reguest fora document if
either lor bothl of the following applies:

{z} the work involved In processing the request:

{ij Int the case of an agency—would substantially and unreasonably divert the resources of
the agency from Its other aperations; or

{ii} i Ehis case of & Minister—woitd substantafly and unreasonably interfers with the
performance of the Minister's functions;

{h} the request does not satisly the requirament in parageaph 15(2)b] (identéficatian of
documents),

(2} Subjeck to subsection {3}, bub withow imiting the matters to which the agency or Minister. may have.
regard, in declding whether a practical refusal resson exfsts; the agency or Minister must have regard to the
(&) tdentifying, Iﬂcs:t'ing or coligting the documents within the filing system of the agency, or the
office of the Minister:
{b) deciding whether to grant, ;reﬁ;sé or defer access 1o a document toowhich the reguest relates, or
to grant acress to an edited copy of such a document, including resources that would have to be
used fear:
{i} examining the document; ar
{fif consulting with any persca or body in refation to the reguest
{r] making a copy, or an edited copy, of the docuirent;
{d) natifying any interim or final decision on the request.
13)' i deciding whether a, practi'cal"refusa} Feason exisis, an agency or Minister miust not have regard toe
{al any reasons that the applicant gives Tor requesting sccess: or
{b) the agency's or Minister's belief as to what the applicant's reaschs are for requesting access; or

{c} any maximum amount, specified inthe regulations, payable as-a charge for processisg s reguest
of that kind.

24488 What is a regoest consiltation process?
Scope

{1} This section sets out what {5 a request cansettation process for the purposes of section 24.




Reguirernent {ré fotily

{2} The agency or Minister must give the applicant 3 written notice stating the following:
fa) an intention to refuse access to'a documert in accordance with 2 request;

(B} Lhe practical refusat i’eésnn;

(e} the name of an officer of the agency or meniber of staff of the Minister (the contact parson) with whom
the apnlicant may canselt during a period;

{d} details of haw the applicant may contact the contact persan; i

{e} that the pericd {the consultation perlon} durlng which the applicant may consudt with the contact
persan is 14 days after the day the applicant is given the notice.

Assistance 10 revise request
{3} 1f the apalicant contatts the cantact person during the consufiztion periad in accordance with the

notice, th: agency or Minister must take reasonable steps to assist the applicant to revise the request so
that the practical refusal reason no fonger exists.

{4} For the purposes of subsection {3), reasonable steps includes the following:
{a} giving the appiicant a reasonable apportunity to consult with the contact person;
{b} providing the applicant with any information that would assist the applicant to revise the request.

Extension of consuttation period-

(5} The contact parson may, with the applicant’s agreemant, axtend tha consuitation perfod by wiizen
notice to the applicant.

Outcome of request consultatlon arocess

{6) The spgiicant rmust, before the end of the consultation peried, do one of the following, by written notice
to the agancy ofF Minister:

{a} withdraw the regquest;
(b} make 2 revived reguest;
fe) Indieate that the applicant does not wish Yo revies the request.

|7} The requect s taken to have heen withdrawn under subsection (6] at the end of the consultetion period
if:

{a} the applicant does not consult the gontact person during the consultation peried in sccardance with the
notice; or

{b} the applicant does not do one of the things mentionad In subsection {6 before the end of the
consultaticn period.




3

Caonsultation peripd (o be disteperded invaloulating processing perfod

{8) The peried starting an the day i applicant i3 givena notice under subsection (2] and ending on the day
the applicant does one of the things mentioned in paragraph {8){k} or (¢} s to be disregarded in working
out the 30 day period mentioned in paragraph 15(5){b}.

Note: Paragraph 15(5)(k} reguires that an agency or Iiinlster take all reasonahle steps to no.tiﬂ_r an
apphcant of o decision on the applicant’s request within 20 days sfter the reguest is mide,

N mies than ong reguest consuttation procaess required,

9] Ta avald doubt, this sestion onby obliges the agency ar Minister {o undertake & request consultation
process once for any particular request.






